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The Director

MEMORANDUM FOR:
’ Federal Bureau of Investigation

ATTENTTON Mr. Sam J. Papich
'UNKNOWN SUBTECT; *+ [)
KGB AGENT KNOWN AS."SASHA"
"ESPIONAGE - R

SUBJECT B

.. The following is 1dent1fy1ng information.concerning certain 1nd1-
v1daals mentloned in memoranda from.your Bureau, captloned as above:

1 November 1962 R
- 1k November: 1962
T Noverber - 1962
" (WaltepPillsbury” is identical to Walter Milbank...
J&fﬁllsbury, born 21 September 1919, Ann Arbor, | Mlchlgan“
-who is: currently assigned to the Covert Actlon Staff
and has-been employed by this Agency sinée August..1950.
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23 Octobelt l ' g
(CRobert G YA arpe " Jappears identical tocggbert Goodloe<:9:) oo,
Ha ;_Hﬁrn 21 October 19160“Herndon, Virginia, Hérper f#4 //"
~has beepn . émployed by this Agency since 19h7 and is . -~

currently a331gned to the same major office as Karlow

Tt has beer otedAthaq Harpqéjls a c¢lége frlend of[:fi:}

WélterfT(\ kallerup, a Washington, D.C., attorney who

is known.to be a friend of Karlow.
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are identical to Everette Howard

aka Howard Hunt, bor
New York .and his wife Dorothy
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Action Staff.
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etober 1918, Hamburg, .
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Hunt is currently
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